

HB 5998, As Passed Senate, December 14, 2000

**SENATE SUBSTITUTE FOR
HOUSE BILL NO. 5998**

A bill to amend 1966 PA 331, entitled "Community college act of 1966," by amending sections 14, 17, 21, 34, 37, 41, 42, 43, 54, 57, 61, 62, 63, and 81 (MCL 389.14, 389.17, 389.21, 389.34, 389.37, 389.41, 389.42, 389.43, 389.54, 389.57, 389.61, 389.62, 389.63, and 389.81), section 21 as amended by 1997 PA 147, section 34 as amended by 1982 PA 381, and section 81 as amended by 1984 PA 96, and by adding sections 85, 86, 87, and 88.

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF MICHIGAN ENACT:

1 Sec. 14. (1) ~~The~~ A community college district ~~shall be~~
2 IS directed and governed by a board of trustees, consisting of 7
3 members, elected at large in the ~~proposed community college~~
4 ~~district~~ TERRITORY OF THE DISTRICT OR PROPOSED DISTRICT on a
5 nonpartisan basis. At the organizational election, ~~there shall~~
6 ~~be elected~~ THE ELECTORS SHALL ELECT 3 members for 6-year terms,

HB 5998, As Passed Senate, December 14, 2000

House Bill No. 5998

2

1 2 for 4-year terms, and 2 for 2-year terms. ~~Thereafter~~ AFTER
2 THE INITIAL TERMS, at the next regular community college election
3 immediately preceding the expiration of their terms of office,
4 ~~their successors shall be elected for terms of 6 years~~ THE
5 ELECTORS SHALL ELECT MEMBERS FOR 6-YEAR TERMS. ~~Any community~~
6 ~~college district which on the effective date of this act has 6~~
7 ~~board members, shall elect an additional trustee for a 6-year~~
8 ~~term at the next regular election held in the district.~~ In a
9 community college district ~~which~~ THAT is comprised of 3 coun-
10 ties and is in operation on the effective date of this act, the
11 board of trustees shall continue to consist of 9 members, 3 FROM
12 EACH COUNTY, elected for 6-year terms. ~~, 3 of such members being~~
13 ~~elected from each of the 3 counties.~~

14 (2) ~~When the~~ IF AN organizational election is held at the
15 same time as ~~the~~ A general state election, the term of office
16 of each member elected shall commence on January 1 following the
17 organizational election.

18 (3) When ~~the~~ AN organizational election is held on a date
19 other than the date of ~~the~~ A general state election, each board
20 member shall take office on the fifteenth day following the date
21 of the organizational election. Regular terms of office shall
22 commence on January 1 following the next general state election.
23 ~~, however~~ HOWEVER, the period of time from the date of the
24 organizational election until January 1 following the next gen-
25 eral state election ~~shall be~~ IS in addition to the regular
26 terms to which each member was elected.

HB 5998, As Passed Senate, December 14, 2000

House Bill No. 5998

3

1 Sec. 17. ~~(1) The final results of the~~ EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE
2 PROVIDED IN THIS CHAPTER, THE COUNTY BOARD OF CANVASSERS SHALL
3 CONDUCT A CANVASS OF THE RESULTS OF ANY organizational election
4 ~~and succeeding elections~~ OR OTHER ELECTION of the community
5 college district. ~~shall be canvassed by the county board of can-~~
6 ~~vassers established by law.~~ ~~(2) Where~~ IF the election area
7 involves more than 1 county, ~~the canvass shall be made by the~~
8 county board of canvassers of the county containing the highest
9 valuation of the community college district or proposed community
10 college district SHALL CONDUCT THE CANVASS.

11 Sec. 21. (1) The board of trustees of a community college
12 district comprised of a county or counties by resolution may
13 annex to the community college district in the manner provided in
14 this act any contiguous county, ~~or any~~ contiguous township,
15 CONTIGUOUS INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL DISTRICT, OR CONTIGUOUS LOCAL
16 SCHOOL DISTRICT not already included within the area of a commu-
17 nity college district, ~~. However, for a~~ SUBJECT TO THE
18 FOLLOWING:

19 (A) A community college district located in the ~~upper pen-~~
20 ~~insula, the~~ UPPER PENINSULA MAY ANNEX A county, ~~or~~ township,
21 ~~being annexed need not be~~ INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL DISTRICT, OR
22 LOCAL SCHOOL DISTRICT THAT IS NOT contiguous. ~~Additionally, a~~

23 (B) A community college district that has been offering
24 classes at a federal military installation located in a noncon-
25 tiguous county for a period of at least 20 years may annex that
26 noncontiguous county or that portion of the noncontiguous county
27 that is not within another community college district.

HB 5998, As Passed Senate, December 14, 2000

House Bill No. 5998

4

1 (2) Prior to the annexation election, the board of trustees
2 shall obtain approval of the proposed annexation from the ~~state~~
3 ~~board of education~~ SUPERINTENDENT OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION. Upon
4 receipt of the approval, the secretary of the board of trustees
5 shall file certified copies of the annexation resolution and the
6 approval with the clerk of the county or township to be annexed,
7 OR THE SECRETARY OF THE BOARD OF THE INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL DISTRICT
8 OR LOCAL SCHOOL DISTRICT TO BE ANNEXED, AS APPLICABLE.

9 (3) If the resolution and approval are filed more than ~~9~~
10 ~~months from~~ 90 DAYS BEFORE the date of the next general state
11 election, then the county board of commissioners, ~~or~~ the town-
12 ship board, OR THE BOARD OF THE INTERMEDIATE OR LOCAL SCHOOL DIS-
13 TRICT, AS APPLICABLE, shall call a special election for the pur-
14 pose of voting on the question of annexation to the community
15 college district and of approving the maximum tax rate existing
16 in the community college district. ~~(3)~~ If the resolution and
17 approval are filed less than ~~9 months~~ 90 DAYS but more than
18 ~~50~~ 20 days prior to the next general state election, then the
19 propositions shall be presented at that election.

20 (4) Annexation becomes effective on the date of the election
21 if both propositions receive majority approval of the electors
22 voting ~~thereon~~ ON THE PROPOSITIONS. The final results of the
23 annexation election shall be canvassed as FOLLOWS:

24 (A) IF A COUNTY IS THE SUBJECT OF ANNEXATION, THE COUNTY
25 BOARD OF CANVASSERS SHALL CONDUCT THE CANVASS AS provided in sec-
26 tion 17. ~~, except that if~~

HB 5998, As Passed Senate, December 14, 2000

House Bill No. 5998

5

1 (B) IF a township is the subject of annexation, ~~the results~~
2 ~~shall be canvassed by~~ the township board of canvassers
3 ~~established by law~~ SHALL CONDUCT THE CANVASS.

4 (C) IF A LOCAL OR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL DISTRICT IS THE
5 SUBJECT OF ANNEXATION, THE BOARD OF CANVASSERS OF THE LOCAL OR
6 INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL DISTRICT SHALL CONDUCT THE CANVASS.

7 (5) ~~(4)~~ By virtue of annexation, UNLESS OTHERWISE PROVIDED
8 IN THE APPROVED ANNEXATION PROPOSITIONS, any territory annexed to
9 a community college district ~~shall be~~ IS subject to taxes
10 levied for principal and interest of outstanding bonded indebted-
11 ness of the community college district.

12 (6) ~~(5)~~ If any portion of ~~the~~ A county, ~~or~~ township,
13 OR INTERMEDIATE OR LOCAL SCHOOL DISTRICT to be annexed lies
14 within a community college district at the time of the annexation
15 election, then the electors residing in that territory are not
16 eligible to vote on the propositions and that territory ~~shall~~
17 DOES not become a part of the community college district.

18 Sec. 34. (1) If the community college district consists of
19 a single school district, the community college district ~~shall~~
20 ~~be~~ IS directed and governed by a board of trustees consisting of
21 7 members, elected at large in the ~~proposed community college~~
22 TERRITORY OF THE DISTRICT OR PROPOSED district on a nonpartisan
23 basis. At the organizational election, ~~there shall be elected~~
24 THE ELECTORS SHALL ELECT 3 members for 6-year terms, 2 for 4-year
25 terms, and 2 for 2-year terms. ~~Thereafter~~ AFTER THE INITIAL
26 TERMS, at the next regular community college election immediately
27 preceding the expiration of ~~the members' terms~~ A MEMBER'S TERM

HB 5998, As Passed Senate, December 14, 2000

House Bill No. 5998

6

1 of office, the ~~members' successors shall be elected~~ ELECTORS
2 SHALL ELECT THE MEMBER'S SUCCESSOR for ~~terms~~ A TERM of 6
3 years.

4 (2) ~~When the~~ IF AN organizational election is held at the
5 same time as ~~the~~ AN annual school election, the term of office
6 of each member elected shall commence on July 1 following the
7 organizational election. However, if the annual school election
8 is held in November, the term of each member elected shall com-
9 mence on the January 1 following the organizational election.

10 (3) When ~~the~~ AN organizational election is held on a date
11 other than the date of ~~the~~ AN annual school election, each
12 board member shall take office on the fifteenth day following the
13 date of the organizational election. Regular terms of office
14 shall commence on July 1 following the next annual school
15 election. However, if the next annual school election is held in
16 November, the regular terms of office shall commence on the
17 January 1 following the annual school election. ~~When~~ IF the
18 organizational election is held on a date other than the annual
19 election date of the component school district, the first year of
20 the term of office of each of the members elected to the first
21 board of trustees shall extend for the period of time remaining
22 until July 1 or January 1, whichever is applicable under this
23 subsection, following the date of the annual election of the com-
24 ponent district held not less than 1 year nor more than 2 years
25 after the date of the organizational election.

26 ~~(4) The term of any member serving, on the effective date~~
27 ~~of this subsection, in a district which elects members in~~

HB 5998, As Passed Senate, December 14, 2000

House Bill No. 5998

7

1 ~~November, shall terminate on January 1 of the calendar year in~~
2 ~~which the member's term otherwise would have expired, but for~~
3 ~~this subsection.~~

4 Sec. 37. ~~The results of an election in the school dis-~~
5 ~~tricts shall be canvassed~~ BOARD OF CANVASSERS OF THE LOCAL OR
6 INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL DISTRICTS WHOSE ELECTORS ARE ELIGIBLE TO VOTE
7 IN AN ELECTION SHALL CONDUCT A CANVASS OF THE RESULTS OF THE
8 ELECTION within 3 days of the election. ~~by the boards of can-~~
9 ~~vassers of the districts. The final canvass of the results of~~
10 ~~the~~ FOR AN organizational election, ~~shall be made by~~ the board
11 of canvassers appointed by the secretaries of the boards of the
12 component school districts meeting jointly SHALL CONDUCT THE
13 FINAL CANVASS. ~~The final canvass of the results of any~~ FOR A
14 community college district election, ~~except the~~ OTHER THAN AN
15 organizational election, ~~shall be made by~~ EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE
16 PROVIDED IN THIS CHAPTER, the board of canvassers appointed by
17 the board of trustees of the community college district SHALL
18 CONDUCT THE FINAL CANVASS. In the case of a community college
19 district consisting entirely of 1 school district, ~~the final~~
20 ~~canvass of an election shall be performed by~~ the board of can-
21 ~~vassers for elections in that school district SHALL CONDUCT THE~~
22 FINAL CANVASS.

23 Sec. 41. (1) The board of trustees by resolution may annex
24 ~~to the~~ A community college district any contiguous LOCAL school
25 district, CONTIGUOUS INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL DISTRICT, OR CONTIGUOUS
26 COUNTY not already included within a community college district.

HB 5998, As Passed Senate, December 14, 2000

House Bill No. 5998 as amended December 6 and 14, 2000 8

1 (2) The board of trustees shall obtain the approval of the
2 proposed annexation from the ~~state board of education~~
3 SUPERINTENDENT OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION. Upon receipt of the
4 approval, the secretary of the board of trustees shall file cer-
5 tified copies of the annexation resolution and the approval with
6 the secretary of the board of education of the LOCAL school dis-
7 trict to be annexed, THE SECRETARY OF THE INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
8 BOARD OF THE INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL DISTRICT TO BE ANNEXED, AND THE
9 COUNTY CLERK OF THE COUNTY TO BE ANNEXED, AS APPLICABLE.

10 (3) If a school district ~~which~~ THAT operates grades kin-
11 dergarten through 12 is annexed to a community college district,
12 the school district ~~shall be~~ IS entitled to elect a member to
13 the board of trustees of the community college district for a
14 term of 6 years. The first member shall be elected at the regu-
15 lar community college election next succeeding the annexation
16 election.

17 Sec. 42. (1) ~~If~~ IN THE ANNEXATION OF A LOCAL SCHOOL DIS-
18 TRICT, IF the resolution and approval are filed with the secre-
19 tary more than 90 days before the date of the annual election of
20 the district to be annexed, the board of education of the dis-
21 trict shall call a special election for voting on the annexation
22 on a date specified by the secretary of the board of trustees of
23 the community college district. ~~(2)~~ If the resolution and
24 approval are filed more than 20 days but less than 90 days prior
25 to the date of the annual election of the district to be annexed,
26 the BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE DISTRICT SHALL SUBMIT THE

HB 5998, As Passed Senate, December 14, 2000

House Bill No. 5998

9

1 annexation proposition ~~shall be submitted~~ to the electors at
2 the annual election.

3 (2) IN THE ANNEXATION OF AN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL DISTRICT,
4 THE SECRETARY OF THE INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL BOARD OF THE INTERMEDI-
5 ATE SCHOOL DISTRICT IN WRITING SHALL DIRECT THE BOARD OF EDUCA-
6 TION OF EACH COMPONENT SCHOOL DISTRICT TO SUBMIT THE ANNEXATION
7 PROPOSITIONS TO THE ELECTORS OF THE SCHOOL DISTRICT. EACH SCHOOL
8 DISTRICT SHALL HOLD THE ELECTION AT THE TIME OF THE ANNUAL SCHOOL
9 ELECTIONS IF NOTIFICATION IS GIVEN MORE THAN 20 BUT LESS THAN 90
10 DAYS BEFORE THE ANNUAL ELECTION DATE. OTHERWISE, EACH BOARD OF
11 EDUCATION SHALL CALL A SPECIAL ELECTION, TO CONSIDER THE ANNEXA-
12 TION PROPOSITIONS, ON A DATE SPECIFIED BY THE SECRETARY OF THE
13 INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL BOARD.

14 (3) IN THE ANNEXATION OF A COUNTY, IF THE RESOLUTION AND
15 APPROVAL ARE FILED 90 DAYS OR MORE, OR 20 DAYS OR LESS, BEFORE
16 THE DATE OF THE NEXT GENERAL ELECTION, THEN THE COUNTY BOARD OF
17 COMMISSIONERS SHALL CALL A SPECIAL ELECTION WITHIN THE COUNTY TO
18 CONSIDER THE ANNEXATION PROPOSITIONS. IF THE RESOLUTION AND
19 APPROVAL ARE FILED LESS THAN 90 DAYS BUT MORE THAN 20 DAYS BEFORE
20 THE NEXT GENERAL ELECTION, THEN THE ANNEXATION PROPOSITIONS SHALL
21 BE SUBMITTED TO THE ELECTORS OF THE COUNTY AT THAT ELECTION.

22 Sec. 43. (1) At ~~the~~ AN annexation election, the electors
23 shall vote on the propositions of annexation to the community
24 college district and the adoption of the maximum annual tax rate
25 of the community college district. Annexation ~~will become~~ IS
26 effective on the date of the election if both propositions
27 receive majority approval of the electors voting ~~thereon~~ ON THE

HB 5998, As Passed Senate, December 14, 2000

House Bill No. 5998

10

1 PROPOSITIONS. ~~By virtue of annexation, a school district~~
2 ~~heretofore or hereafter annexed shall be~~ A LOCAL SCHOOL DIS-
3 TRICT, INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL DISTRICT, OR COUNTY ANNEXED IS subject
4 to taxes levied within the maximum annual tax rate, and, UNLESS
5 OTHERWISE PROVIDED IN THE ANNEXATION PROPOSITIONS, to taxes
6 levied for principal and interest of outstanding bonded indebted-
7 ness of the community college district.

8 (2) If any portion of a LOCAL school district, INTERMEDIATE
9 SCHOOL DISTRICT, OR COUNTY to be annexed lies within a community
10 college district at the time of the annexation election, the
11 electors residing in ~~such~~ THAT territory ~~shall not be~~ ARE NOT
12 eligible to vote on the propositions and ~~such~~ THE territory
13 ~~shall~~ DOES not become a part of the community college
14 district.

15 (3) IN AN ANNEXATION OF A COUNTY, IF ALL OR ANY PORTION OF A
16 LOCAL SCHOOL DISTRICT LIES WITHIN THAT COUNTY, NO ELECTOR RESID-
17 ING IN THAT LOCAL SCHOOL DISTRICT MAY VOTE ON THE PROPOSITIONS
18 AND NO PART OF THE LOCAL SCHOOL DISTRICT BECOMES PART OF THE COM-
19 MUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT IF BOTH OF THE FOLLOWING ARE MET:

20 (A) THE LOCAL SCHOOL DISTRICT IS NOT PART OF AN INTERMEDIATE
21 SCHOOL DISTRICT THAT HAS AT LEAST 80% OF ITS TERRITORY IN THE
22 COUNTY TO BE ANNEXED.

23 (B) THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE LOCAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
24 ADOPTS A RESOLUTION THAT THE SCHOOL DISTRICT ELECTS TO BE
25 EXCLUDED FROM THE ANNEXATION, AND FILES A CERTIFIED COPY OF THE
26 RESOLUTION WITH THE COUNTY CLERK AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES WITHIN

HB 5998, As Passed Senate, December 14, 2000

House Bill No. 5998 as amended December 6, 2000

11

1 15 DAYS OF THE DATE THE RESOLUTION AND APPROVAL ARE FILED WITH
2 THE COUNTY CLERK UNDER SECTION 41(2).

3 (4) IN AN ANNEXATION OF A LOCAL SCHOOL DISTRICT OR INTERME-
4 DIATE SCHOOL DISTRICT, THE RESULTS OF THE ANNEXATION ELECTION
5 SHALL BE CANVASSED AS PROVIDED IN SECTION 37. IN AN ANNEXATION
6 OF A COUNTY, THE FINAL RESULTS OF THE ANNEXATION ELECTION SHALL
7 BE CANVASSED BY THE COUNTY BOARD OF CANVASSERS FOR THAT COUNTY.

8 Sec. 54. (1) ~~The~~ A community college district ~~shall be~~
9 IS directed and governed by a board of trustees, consisting of
10 7 members EXCEPT AS PROVIDED IN SUBSECTION (4), elected at large
11 in the ~~proposed community college area~~ TERRITORY OF THE DIS-
12 TRICT OR PROPOSED DISTRICT on a nonpartisan basis. At the orga-
13 nizational election, ~~there shall be elected~~ THE ELECTORS SHALL
14 ELECT 3 members for 6-year terms, 2 for 4-year terms, and 2 for
15 2-year terms. ~~Thereafter, their successors shall be elected to~~
16 ~~serve~~ AFTER THE INITIAL TERMS, THE ELECTORS SHALL ELECT MEMBERS
17 for 6-year terms.

18 (2) ~~When the~~ IF AN organizational election is held at the
19 same time as ~~the~~ AN annual school election, the term of office
20 of each member elected shall commence on July 1 following the
21 organizational election.

22 (3) When ~~the~~ AN organizational election is held on a date
23 other than the date of ~~the~~ AN annual school election, each
24 board member shall take office on the fifteenth day following the
25 date of the organizational election. Regular terms of office
26 shall commence on July 1 following the next annual school
27 election. ~~When~~ IF the organizational election is held on a

HB 5998, As Passed Senate, December 14, 2000

House Bill No. 5998

12

1 date other than the annual election date of the component school
2 districts, the first year of the term of office of each of the
3 members elected to the first board of trustees shall extend for
4 the period of time remaining until July 1 following the date of
5 the annual election of the component districts held not less than
6 1 year nor more than 2 years from the date of the organizational
7 election.

8 ~~(4) The term of office of the members of the board of~~
9 ~~trustees of a community college district organized in the manner~~
10 ~~provided in this chapter before April 22, 1965 shall be until~~
11 ~~July 1 following the first regular community college election at~~
12 ~~which there shall be elected 2 members for 2 years, 2 for 4 years~~
13 ~~and 3 for 6 years; thereafter, their successors shall be elected~~
14 ~~to serve for 6-year terms. In a community college district orga-~~
15 ~~nized in the manner provided in this chapter before the effective~~
16 ~~date of this act, and having 6 members on the board of trustees,~~
17 ~~an additional member shall be elected at the next regular commu-~~
18 ~~nity college election for a term of 6 years.~~

19 (4) IF A CONTIGUOUS COUNTY IS ANNEXED TO A COMMUNITY COLLEGE
20 DISTRICT UNDER THIS CHAPTER, THE ELECTORS OF THE ANNEXED COUNTY
21 SHALL ELECT 2 ADDITIONAL MEMBERS TO THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
22 COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT, ELECTED AT LARGE IN THE ANNEXED
23 COUNTY ON A NONPARTISAN BASIS FOR A TERM OF 6 YEARS. THE TERM OF
24 OFFICE OF AN ADDITIONAL MEMBER SHALL COMMENCE 15 DAYS AFTER THE
25 DATE OF CERTIFICATION OF HIS OR HER ELECTION, AT EITHER A GENERAL
26 ELECTION OR A SPECIAL ELECTION OF THE ANNEXED COUNTY HELD WITHIN
27 6 MONTHS OF THE ELECTION APPROVING OF THE ANNEXATION. EACH

HB 5998, As Passed Senate, December 14, 2000

House Bill No. 5998

13

1 ADDITIONAL MEMBER, AND HIS OR HER REPLACEMENT IF A VACANCY OCCURS
2 DURING THE 6-YEAR TERM, SHALL BE AN ELECTOR OF THE ANNEXED
3 COUNTY. AFTER THE INITIAL 6-YEAR TERM, THE 2 ADDITIONAL BOARD
4 POSITIONS ARE ABOLISHED, AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES SHALL CONSIST
5 OF 7 MEMBERS, ELECTED AS PROVIDED IN SUBSECTION (1).

6 Sec. 57. ~~The results of any election from the several~~
7 ~~school districts shall be canvassed~~ THE BOARDS OF CANVASSERS OF
8 THE SCHOOL DISTRICTS WHOSE ELECTORS ARE ELIGIBLE TO VOTE IN AN
9 ELECTION SHALL CONDUCT A CANVASS OF THE RESULTS OF THE ELECTION
10 within 3 days of the election. ~~by the boards of canvassers of~~
11 ~~the districts. The final canvass of the results of the~~ FOR AN
12 organizational election, ~~shall be made by~~ the board of canvass-
13 ers of the intermediate school district having the highest valua-
14 tion within the proposed community college district SHALL CONDUCT
15 THE FINAL CANVASS. ~~The final canvass of the results of any~~ FOR
16 A community college district election ~~except the~~ OTHER THAN AN
17 organizational election, ~~shall be made by~~ EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE
18 PROVIDED IN THIS CHAPTER, the board of canvassers appointed by
19 the board of trustees of the community college SHALL CONDUCT THE
20 FINAL CANVASS.

21 Sec. 61. (1) The board of trustees by resolution may
22 PROPOSE ANNEXATION AND annex to ~~the~~ A community college dis-
23 trict any ~~contiguous intermediate school district or contiguous~~
24 ~~local school district~~ OF THE FOLLOWING IF not already included
25 within a community college district: ~~area.~~

26 (A) A CONTIGUOUS INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL DISTRICT, CONTIGUOUS
27 LOCAL SCHOOL DISTRICT, OR CONTIGUOUS COUNTY.

HB 5998, As Passed Senate, December 14, 2000

House Bill No. 5998

14

1 (B) A CONTIGUOUS INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL DISTRICT AND 1 OR MORE
2 LOCAL SCHOOL DISTRICTS CONTIGUOUS TO THAT INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
3 DISTRICT, SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING:

4 (i) IF A MAJORITY OF THE ELECTORS OF THAT INTERMEDIATE
5 SCHOOL DISTRICT DO NOT APPROVE OF BOTH PROPOSITIONS OF ANNEXATION
6 OF THAT INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL DISTRICT DESCRIBED IN SECTION 63,
7 THEN THE ANNEXATION OF THAT INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL DISTRICT AND THE
8 ANNEXATION OF ANY OF THE LOCAL SCHOOL DISTRICTS ARE INEFFECTIVE,
9 AND THAT INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL DISTRICT AND THE LOCAL SCHOOL DIS-
10 TRICTS DO NOT BECOME PART OF THE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT.

11 (ii) IF A MAJORITY OF THE ELECTORS OF THAT INTERMEDIATE
12 SCHOOL DISTRICT APPROVE OF BOTH PROPOSITIONS OF ANNEXATION OF
13 THAT INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL DISTRICT DESCRIBED IN SECTION 63, THAT
14 INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL DISTRICT AND EACH OF THE LOCAL SCHOOL DIS-
15 TRICTS IN WHICH A MAJORITY OF THE ELECTORS APPROVE OF BOTH PROPO-
16 SITIONS OF ANNEXATION OF THAT LOCAL SCHOOL DISTRICT BECOME PART
17 OF THE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT.

18 (2) The board of trustees shall obtain the approval of the
19 proposed annexation from the ~~state board of education~~
20 SUPERINTENDENT OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION. Upon receipt of the
21 approval, the secretary of the board of trustees shall file cer-
22 tified copies of the annexation resolution and the approval AS
23 FOLLOWS:

24 (A) FOR AN ANNEXATION DESCRIBED IN SUBSECTION (1)(A), with
25 the secretary of the INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL board ~~of education~~ of
26 the intermediate school district to be annexed, ~~or~~ with the
27 secretary of the board of education of the local school district

HB 5998, As Passed Senate, December 14, 2000

House Bill No. 5998 as amended December 6, 2000 15

1 to be annexed, AND WITH THE COUNTY CLERK OF THE COUNTY TO BE
2 ANNEXED, AS APPLICABLE.

3 (B) FOR AN ANNEXATION DESCRIBED IN SUBSECTION (1)(B), WITH
4 THE SECRETARY OF THE INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL BOARD OF THE INTERMEDI-
5 ATE SCHOOL DISTRICT TO BE ANNEXED AND THE SECRETARY OF THE BOARD
6 OF EDUCATION OF EACH LOCAL SCHOOL DISTRICT TO BE ANNEXED.

7 Sec. 62. (1) In ~~the~~ AN annexation of ~~a~~ 1 OR MORE local
8 school ~~district~~ DISTRICTS, if the resolution and approval are
9 filed with ~~the~~ EACH secretary more than 90 days before the date
10 of the annual election of the ~~district~~ DISTRICTS to be annexed,
11 the board of education of ~~the~~ EACH district shall call a spe-
12 cial election for voting on the propositions of annexation. If
13 the resolution and approval are filed more than 20 days but less
14 than 90 days prior to the date of the annual election of ~~the~~
15 EACH district to be annexed, the BOARD OF EDUCATION OF EACH DIS-
16 TRICT SHALL SUBMIT annexation propositions ~~shall be submitted~~
17 to ~~the~~ ITS electors at the annual election.

18 (2) In ~~the~~ AN annexation of an intermediate school dis-
19 trict, the secretary of the INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL board ~~of~~
20 ~~education~~ of the INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL district in writing shall
21 direct the board of education of each component school district
22 to ~~provide for the submission of~~ SUBMIT the annexation proposi-
23 tions to the electors of ~~the~~ THAT COMPONENT school district.
24 ~~The~~ EACH SCHOOL DISTRICT SHALL HOLD THE election ~~shall be~~
25 ~~held~~ at the time of ~~the~~ ITS annual school elections if notifi-
26 cation is given TO EACH SCHOOL DISTRICT more than 20 but less
27 than 90 days ~~prior to~~ BEFORE the annual election date. ~~,~~

HB 5998, As Passed Senate, December 14, 2000

House Bill No. 5998

16

1 ~~otherwise~~ OTHERWISE, each board of education shall call a
2 special election, ~~for this purpose~~ TO CONSIDER THE ANNEXATION
3 PROPOSITIONS, on a date specified by the secretary of the inter-
4 mediate SCHOOL board. ~~of education.~~

5 (3) IN AN ANNEXATION OF A COUNTY, IF THE RESOLUTION AND
6 APPROVAL ARE FILED 90 DAYS OR MORE, OR 20 DAYS OR LESS, BEFORE
7 THE DATE OF THE NEXT GENERAL ELECTION, THEN THE COUNTY BOARD OF
8 COMMISSIONERS SHALL CALL A SPECIAL ELECTION WITHIN THE COUNTY TO
9 CONSIDER THE ANNEXATION PROPOSITIONS. IF THE RESOLUTION AND
10 APPROVAL ARE FILED LESS THAN 90 DAYS BUT MORE THAN 20 DAYS BEFORE
11 THE NEXT GENERAL ELECTION, THEN THE ANNEXATION PROPOSITIONS SHALL
12 BE SUBMITTED TO THE ELECTORS OF THE COUNTY AT THAT ELECTION.

13 Sec. 63. (1) At ~~the~~ AN annexation election, the electors
14 shall vote on the propositions of annexation to the community
15 college district and the adoption of the maximum annual tax rate
16 of the community college district. ~~Annexation~~ SUBJECT TO
17 SUBSECTION (2), ANNEXATION is effective on the date of the elec-
18 tion if both propositions receive majority approval of the elec-
19 tors voting ~~thereon~~ ON THE PROPOSITIONS. ~~By virtue of annexa-~~
20 ~~tion, a school district heretofore or hereafter annexed shall be~~
21 UNLESS OTHERWISE PROVIDED IN THE APPROVED ANNEXATION PROPOSI-
22 TIONS, A LOCAL SCHOOL DISTRICT, INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL DISTRICT, OR
23 COUNTY ANNEXED IS subject to taxes levied for principal and
24 interest of outstanding bonded indebtedness of the community col-
25 lege district.

26 (2) If any portion of an intermediate school district, ~~or~~
27 ~~of a~~ local school district, OR COUNTY to be annexed lies within

HB 5998, As Passed Senate, December 14, 2000

House Bill No. 5998

17

1 a community college district at the time of the annexation
2 election, the electors residing in ~~such~~ THAT territory ~~shall~~
3 ~~be~~ ARE excluded from voting on the propositions and ~~such~~ THE
4 territory ~~shall~~ DOES not become a part of the community college
5 district.

6 (3) IN AN ANNEXATION OF A COUNTY, IF ALL OR ANY PORTION OF A
7 LOCAL SCHOOL DISTRICT LIES WITHIN THAT COUNTY, NO ELECTOR RESID-
8 ING IN THAT LOCAL SCHOOL DISTRICT MAY VOTE ON THE PROPOSITIONS
9 AND NO PART OF THE LOCAL SCHOOL DISTRICT BECOMES PART OF THE COM-
10 MUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT IF BOTH OF THE FOLLOWING ARE MET:

11 (A) THE LOCAL SCHOOL DISTRICT IS NOT PART OF AN INTERMEDIATE
12 SCHOOL DISTRICT THAT HAS AT LEAST 80% OF ITS TERRITORY IN THE
13 COUNTY TO BE ANNEXED.

14 (B) THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE LOCAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
15 ADOPTS A RESOLUTION THAT THE SCHOOL DISTRICT ELECTS TO BE
16 EXCLUDED FROM THE ANNEXATION, AND FILES A CERTIFIED COPY OF THE
17 RESOLUTION WITH THE COUNTY CLERK AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES WITHIN
18 15 DAYS OF THE DATE THE RESOLUTION AND APPROVAL ARE FILED WITH
19 THE COUNTY CLERK UNDER SECTION 61(2).

20 (4) ~~(3) Final~~ IN AN ANNEXATION OF 1 OR MORE LOCAL SCHOOL
21 DISTRICTS OR AN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL DISTRICT, THE results of the
22 annexation election shall be canvassed as provided in section
23 57. IN AN ANNEXATION OF A COUNTY, THE FINAL RESULTS OF THE
24 ANNEXATION ELECTION SHALL BE CANVASSED BY THE COUNTY BOARD OF
25 CANVASSERS FOR THAT COUNTY.

26 Sec. 81. ~~Upon the effective date of this chapter, an~~ AN
27 intermediate school district ~~now or hereafter having~~ THAT HAS a

HB 5998, As Passed Senate, December 14, 2000

House Bill No. 5998

18

1 population of more than 1,500,000 ON OR AFTER THE EFFECTIVE DATE
2 OF THIS CHAPTER is ~~constituted as~~ a community college district
3 ~~which shall include~~ THAT INCLUDES all of the territory of the
4 intermediate district except that portion presently included in
5 an established community college district or included in a school
6 district operating a community college as a department of the
7 school district under the provisions of ~~Act No. 269 of the~~
8 ~~Public Acts of 1955, as amended, being sections 340.1 to 340.984~~
9 ~~of the Compiled Laws of 1948~~ FORMER 1955 PA 269. ~~Any such~~ AN
10 established community college district or community college
11 department of a district school system DESCRIBED IN THIS SECTION
12 may become a part of the new community college district under
13 this chapter by action of its board of trustees or board of edu-
14 cation OR BY ANNEXATION UNDER THIS CHAPTER.

15 SEC. 85. (1) THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES BY RESOLUTION MAY ANNEX
16 TO A COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT ANY CONTIGUOUS INTERMEDIATE
17 SCHOOL DISTRICT OR CONTIGUOUS LOCAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NOT ALREADY
18 INCLUDED WITHIN A COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT.

19 (2) THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES SHALL OBTAIN THE APPROVAL OF THE
20 PROPOSED ANNEXATION FROM THE SUPERINTENDENT OF PUBLIC
21 INSTRUCTION. UPON RECEIPT OF THE APPROVAL, THE SECRETARY OF THE
22 BOARD OF TRUSTEES SHALL FILE CERTIFIED COPIES OF THE ANNEXATION
23 RESOLUTION AND THE APPROVAL WITH THE SECRETARY OF THE INTERMEDI-
24 ATE SCHOOL BOARD OF THE INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL DISTRICT TO BE
25 ANNEXED OR WITH THE SECRETARY OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE
26 LOCAL SCHOOL DISTRICT TO BE ANNEXED.

HB 5998, As Passed Senate, December 14, 2000

House Bill No. 5998 as amended December 14, 2000

19

1 SEC. 86. (1) IN THE ANNEXATION OF A LOCAL SCHOOL DISTRICT,
2 IF THE RESOLUTION AND APPROVAL ARE FILED WITH THE SECRETARY MORE
3 THAN 90 DAYS BEFORE THE DATE OF THE ANNUAL ELECTION OF THE DIS-
4 TRICT TO BE ANNEXED, THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE DISTRICT SHALL
5 CALL A SPECIAL ELECTION FOR VOTING ON THE PROPOSITIONS OF
6 ANNEXATION. IF THE RESOLUTION AND APPROVAL ARE FILED MORE THAN
7 20 DAYS BUT LESS THAN 90 DAYS PRIOR TO THE DATE OF THE ANNUAL
8 ELECTION OF THE DISTRICT TO BE ANNEXED, THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF
9 THE DISTRICT SHALL SUBMIT THE ANNEXATION PROPOSITIONS TO THE
10 ELECTORS AT THE ANNUAL ELECTION.

11 (2) IN THE ANNEXATION OF AN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL DISTRICT,
12 THE SECRETARY OF THE INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL BOARD OF THE INTERMEDI-
13 ATE SCHOOL DISTRICT IN WRITING SHALL DIRECT THE BOARD OF EDUCA-
14 TION OF EACH COMPONENT SCHOOL DISTRICT TO SUBMIT THE ANNEXATION
15 PROPOSITIONS TO THE ELECTORS OF THE SCHOOL DISTRICT. EACH SCHOOL
16 DISTRICT SHALL HOLD THE ELECTION AT THE TIME OF THE ANNUAL SCHOOL
17 ELECTIONS IF NOTIFICATION IS GIVEN MORE THAN 20 BUT LESS THAN
18 90 DAYS BEFORE THE ANNUAL ELECTION DATE. OTHERWISE, EACH BOARD
19 OF EDUCATION SHALL CALL A SPECIAL ELECTION, TO CONSIDER THE
20 ANNEXATION PROPOSITIONS, ON A DATE SPECIFIED BY THE SECRETARY OF
21 THE INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL BOARD.

22 SEC. 87. (1) AT AN ANNEXATION ELECTION, THE ELECTORS SHALL
23 VOTE ON THE PROPOSITIONS OF ANNEXATION TO THE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
24 DISTRICT AND THE ADOPTION OF THE MAXIMUM ANNUAL TAX RATE OF THE
25 COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT. ANNEXATION IS EFFECTIVE ON THE DATE
26 OF THE ELECTION IF BOTH PROPOSITIONS RECEIVE MAJORITY APPROVAL OF
27 THE ELECTORS VOTING ON THE PROPOSITION.

HB 5998, As Passed Senate, December 14, 2000

House Bill No. 5998 as amended December 14, 2000

20

1
2
3

4 (2) IF ANY PORTION OF AN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL DISTRICT OR OF
5 A LOCAL SCHOOL DISTRICT TO BE ANNEXED LIES WITHIN A COMMUNITY
6 COLLEGE DISTRICT OPERATING A COMMUNITY COLLEGE AT THE TIME OF THE
7 ANNEXATION ELECTION, THE ELECTORS RESIDING IN THAT TERRITORY ARE
8 EXCLUDED FROM VOTING ON THE PROPOSITIONS AND THE TERRITORY DOES
9 NOT BECOME A PART OF THE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT.

10 SEC. 88. A SCHOOL DISTRICT ANNEXED BY A COMMUNITY COLLEGE
11 DISTRICT UNDER THIS CHAPTER BECOMES A PART OF THE COMMUNITY COL-
12 LEGE DISTRICT, IS SUBJECT TO TAXES LEVIED WITHIN THE TAX RATE
13 ESTABLISHED IN THE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT, AND, UNLESS OTHER-
14 WISE PROVIDED IN THE APPROVED ANNEXATION PROPOSITIONS, IS SUBJECT
15 TO TAXES FOR THE PAYMENT OF PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST OF OUTSTANDING
16 BONDED INDEBTEDNESS OF THE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT.